

## Turlock Nursery School - Board Meeting

*Thursday March 21, 2024 - 5:15 pm*

*Location: Turlock Nursery School*

*Regular Meeting 2023-2024*

### Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm by Cherrie Arceneaux.

### Roll Call

The secretary called the roll. Members in attendance were:

- Cherrie Arceneaux
- Gabrielle Harvey
- Jessica Sloan
- Breanne Perkins
- Hannah Johnson
- Davis Johnson
- Emilee Shackelford
- Jaime Dunn
- Julianne Silva (via zoom)
- Heather Baker (via zoom)

### Directors Announcements

Two new students have enrolled for the Tuesday-Thursday class.

### Financial Report

Cherrie presented the financial report and announced plans to seek quotes from different CPAs. The aim is to remain with the same firm but to explore alternatives to the current service provider.

### Enrollment and Admissions

Two new students have enrolled, and enrollment for the 2024-2025 school year has commenced. There is anticipation of a good number of returning students for the Monday-Wednesday-Friday class, including some alumni. The possibility of returning to the Farmers Market is being explored.

#### Facilities and Maintenance

Efforts are underway to gather quotes for the replacement of the fence. A work party has been scheduled to paint the outdoor art area and reading room. Approximately 19 families still need to fulfill their work party commitments.

#### Fundraising

Dinner sales are progressing well, with tickets to be collected before Spring break. A parent sign-up sheet for fundraising activities will be circulated soon. Finalization of the mailer design is expected within the next two weeks, aided by the donation of 200 stamps from the poker room. The potential for a fundraising event at Bistro and First and Main, with a percentage of sales donated, was discussed.

Gabrielle motioned to allocate \$100 per year to join CCPPS. Emilee seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved.

Cherrie outlined available positions on the board and proposed the creation of a calling committee to encourage interest in these roles. The committee, consisting of Julianne Silva, Cherrie, and Jessica Sloan, will undertake this task.

The meeting was adjourned by Gabby at 6:07 pm.